Docket Optical System - Acceptance Testing Providers

From:  Nenad Saric <nsaric@sariceei.com>
To: <PublicAdviser@energy.ca.gov>
Date: 2/24/2012 11:02 AM

Subject: Acceptance Testing Providers

CEC/To whom ever it may concern,
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In keeping with well established principles of providing service that is unbiased and protective of the project
owners only licensed professional engineers shall be allowed to underwrite these kinds of services. The other
entity allowed to provide the actual acceptance testing service activities shall be truly independendent Test and

Balance Agency that is hired and paid by the Owner.

Again, only the CA state licensed engineers (with appropriate experience) shall have the authority to review those

testing results and accept or reject as deemed appropriate.

I hope you'll continue your mission of successfully protecting wide public by rejecting groups focused on their

interests only.
Best regards,

Nenad Saric, P.E.

Saric Engineering Enterprises, Inc.
138 Shadowhill Circle
San Ramon, CA 94583

T: (925) 804-6110
F: (925) 804-6111
Www.sariceei.com
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